
From: Pickard, Kate [mailto:Kate.Pickard@uk.bp.com]  
Sent: May 31, 2016 1:59 PM 
To: McDonald,Derek [CEAA] 
Cc: Perry, Anita M 
Subject: BP Scotian Basin EIS 
 
Derek, 
 
I am pleased to be able to submit the Environmental Impact Statement for the BP Scotian Basin Project.   
 
As requested, we have prepared an “unlocked” electronic version of the EIS and associated files and 
they have been uploaded to an ftp site for your download. The site includes the following: 
 

1. EIS Folder, including: 
a. Compiled EIS 
b. 6 individual component EIS files for better manageability of the files 

 
2. EIS Appendices Folder, including: 

a. Compiled EIS Appendices 
b. Individual component appendices for better manageability of the files 

 
3. EIS Summary Folder, including: 

a. English summary document 
b. French summary document 

 
The FTP site can be accessed using the following logon information. The links provided must be opened 
in windows explorer, not internet explorer. Please note that the FTP site will be active for a limited time 
only (expires on the 14th June). Could you please confirm by email when you have been able to 
download the files. 
 
<sensitive information removed> 

I will come around now to your office to deliver the two paper copies of the document as requested. 
 
I trust that this is all that is required to complete the conformance review of the EIS against the Final 
Guidelines. Please do contact us if you have any questions or if there are any problems.  
 
Many thanks 
Kate 

Kate Pickard  
Environmental Lead Advisor: Exploration and New Ventures  
BP Exploration Operating Company Limited  
address : BP ICBT, Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7LN   
mobile : +44 (0) 7818 001676  
email : kate.pickard@bp.com  

BP Exploration Operating Company Limited.  Registered office:  Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, 
TW16 7LN.  Registered in England and Wales, number 305943. 
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E-mail disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is the intended 
solely for the addressee(s) only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution of an action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. Within the bounds of law, electronic transmissions through internal and external 
networks may be monitored to ensure compliance with internal policies and legitimate business purposes. 

 
 


